
 
 

 
AGENDA      
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – April 26, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
         
1. Call to Order & Roll Call 
 

2. Minutes – April 5, 2018, (March) Plan Commission Meeting 
 
3. Petition for Direct Annexation – Bielinski Homes (Creekside Villas) 
 Jackson Drive at Cedar Creek Road 
 
4. Planned Unit Development – Center Street Milling Co. – Site Plan  
 
5. Conditional Use – Cathedral Builders – Building Addition 
 
7. Planned Unit Development – Cobblestone Meadows – Preliminary Plat 
 
8. Cobblestone Meadows – Developer’s Agreement 
 
9. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 
10. Adjourn 
                  
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact 

the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting. No action will be taken by 
any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to in this 

meeting notice. This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting 
without violating the open meeting law. 



 

 
 

 
DRAFT MINUTES      
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING (March Meeting) 
Thursday – April 5, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
         
1. Call to Order & Roll Call 
 Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 Members present: Tr. Kruepke, Steve Schoen, Jeff Dalton, and Tr. Emmrich. 
 Members absent: Peter Habel. 
 Staff present: Brian Kober and John Walther. 
 Others present: Tr. Kurtz. 
 
2. Minutes – February 22, 2018, Plan Commission Meeting 
 Motion by Jeff Dalton, second by Tr. Emmrich to approve the minutes of the 

February 22, 2018 Plan Commission meeting. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Conditional Use – Jackson Self-Storage Buildings – Dittmar Realty 
Jason Bickert was present to provide an explanation of the project. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Jeff Dalton to recommend to the Village 
Board the approval of the Conditional Use for Jackson Self-Storage Buildings, as 
presented and per staff comments. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
4. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Building Addition – Infinity 

EDM, LLC – Design 2 Construct  
 Jordon O’Connor of Design 2 Construct was present to provide a summary 

explanation of the project. 
 Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Jon Weil to recommend to the Village Board 

the approval of the PUD Amendment – Building Addition for Infinity EDM, as 
presented and per staff comments. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
5. Concept Plan – Neumann Developments – Maplewood Farms 
 Steve DeCleene of Neumann Developments was present to provide an 

explanation of the project in order to be able tp proceed with the engineering. 
This subdivision is proposed to be a rural cross-section with ditches, the homes 
would have culverts, and that there would be no sidewalks. Pres Schwab recalled 
from a previous meeting that the concern was not that sidewalks be installed 
immediately, but that if sometime in the future sidewalks would be required, it 
wouldn’t be a surprise to the landowners of the potential requirement. Mr. 
DeCleene would rather match the surrounding community and would designate 



 

 
 

(by painted line) a five foot bike lane on the street in lieu of a sidewalk. Pres 
Schwab believes it is a good compromise. Tr. Kruepke said we are starting to get 
a hodgepodge of developments and that outside certain lines; maybe we should 
come up with a standard. He believes the subdivision should have curb and 
gutter. He asked about plans for lighting. There were no plans, but that he 
would match the other developments. Mr. Dalton asked about parking. There 
would be no parking on the bike lane side of the street. Tr. Emmrich grew up in 
a subdivision like this and would prefer this type of subdivision. Mr. Dalton would 
be in favor of the walking path but would prefer curbing. 

 Motion by Tr. Kruepke, second by Mr. Dalton  to recommend to the Village Board 
the concept plan for Neumann Developments to match Sherman Parc with curb and 
gutter, allowing the bike/walking path and some type of outdoor lighting to match 
Sherman Parc also. 
Vote: 4 ayes, 2 nays (Schwab and Emmrich) Motion carried. 

 
6. Concept Plan – Center St. Milling Co. – Restoration – Retail/Assembly 
 Kristine Jacklin  and Shelley were present to explain the project. They have the 

property under contract and hope to close by June 1. They hope to keep the historic 
milling company and renovate it into a venue/event center possibly to be completed 
by January. It will have an outside bar area in the future – the project to be done in 
phases. All food will be catered in. There will be a kitchen area, but not a full 
kitchen. It will have a bar for events only and not for the general public. It will host 
ceremonies, celebrations of life, baby and bridal showers, do-it-yourself classes. 

 Motion by Pres Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to recommend to the Village Board 
the concept plan for Center St. Milling Co. as presented and per staff comments. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
7. Planned Unit Development – Sign – Kettle Moraine Glass & Shower Door 
 This is for a new business located in Scheunemann Appliance Building and also for 

the sign. 
 Motion by Pres Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to recommend to the Village Board 

the PUD Amendment and sign as presented and per staff comments. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
8. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
  None. 
 
9. Adjourn 
  Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to adjourn. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by John M. Walther, Administrator. 





































 
W208N16730 Center St.   Jackson~Wi 53033 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

 
Our goal is to restore this historical Jackson Mill to serve as a unique gathering space 
for events. We plan on remodeling the property as follows: 

Area A- Remove building (if any parts are salvageable- possible overhang/ 
greenspace/parking) 

Building B- Leave as current use - Storage Area 

Building C- Paint, update, add sink for catering area in basement, restore cement 
floors on main level 

Building D-Add Women’s and Men’s Bathrooms to code, insulate exterior walls/ceiling  

Building E- Construct a bar area, insulate exterior walls/ceiling, update sliding doors 
to weatherproof 

Building F-Repair part of the missing floor, if possible insulate exterior walls/ceiling 
(if not, use as three season gathering space) paint, add electrical for lighting, clean 
basement area to utilize for storage 

Area G- Clean, grade, level, landscape, add lighting, greenspace 

General Repairs- Refresh with paint, update signage, refresh wood porch and ramps, 
grade, landscape, add lighting 







CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space
04.18.2018

CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space

Village Approval
04.18.2018



CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space

Village Approval
04.18.2018



CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space
04.18.2018

GRAFTON

JACKSON

PORT
WASHINGTON

CEDARBURG

WEST BEND



CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space
04.18.2018

MAIN STREET

C
EN

TER
 STR

EET

JACKSON



CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space
04.18.2018



CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space
04.18.2018



CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space
04.18.2018



CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space
04.18.2018

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36

18
'-0

"
20

'-0
"

5'
-0

"

15'-0"

SOUTH CENTER STREET

338'-0"

TRAIN TRACK

EXISTING BUILDINGEXISTING
PARKING

LOT

85
'-0

"

RAMP

5'
-0

"

6'-0"

R
EY

N
O

LD
 S

T

SO
U

TH
 S

T

SCALE: 1/32" = 1'-0"
1 SITE PLAN W/ LANDSCAPE & PARKING N

SITE PLAN
1/32” = 1’-0”



CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space
04.18.2018

FLOOR PLAN
1” = 20’-0”

BUILDING A
OUTDOOR SPACE

1320 SF

BUILDING B
STORAGE

2400 SF

BUILDING C
DINING HALL

2175 SF

BUILDING D
RESTROOMS

990 SF

BUILDING E
BAR

1075 SF

BUILDING F
EVENT HALL

1000 SF

55'-0" 80'-0" 69'-4" 32'-2" 40'-10" 42'-0"

26
'-0

"
34

'-0
"

SCALE: 1" = 20'
2 BUILDING PLAN W/ EXIT ROUTES N



CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space
04.18.2018

Exterior Paint colors timeless black and white.  
Leaving the southern most building with its distressed charm and elegance  

!1

EXTERIOR PAINT COLORS - TIMELESS BLACK & WHITE
Leaving the southern most building with its distressed charm & elegance



CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space
04.18.2018

Center Street Milling Co. 
 April 16, 2018

exterior lighting 

centerstreetmillingco, Page 1

EXTERIOR LIGHTING - RUSTIC YET ELEGANT
Accent lighting will complement the existing building’s industrial nature.



CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space
04.18.2018

Center Street Milling Co. 
 April 16, 2018

Outdoor Signage 
We will restore the original sign and add a vintage painted logo on 

the northern exposure of building that will face Hwy 60.  The 
building will be painted white with black accents. We will have 

Black warehouse lights with bistro lights hanging in the overhang. 

centerstreetmillingco, Page 2

EXTERIOR SIGNAGE
We will restore the original sign and add a vintage painted logo on the northern exposure of the 

building facing Highway 60. The building will be painted white with black accents. We will have black 
warehouse lights with bistro lights hanging beneath the canopy. 



CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space
04.18.2018



CENTER STREET MILL CO : Event Space

Village Approval
04.18.2018



 
W208N16730 Center St.   Jackson~Wi 53033 

------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 

Impact Statement 

A. Annual Water Consumption - Less than 100,000 gallons 
B. Annual Sewage - Less than 100,000 gallons 
C. Vehicle Trip Generation – 225 per large event, less than 70 

per small event 
D. # Vehicles stored on Site - 0 
E. Proposed Signage - Please see Plan provided 
F. Operational Hours - Sunday to Thursday 9am-10pm 

Friday/Saturday 9am-12pm 
G. User Profiles - N/A 
H. Proposed Dates of Construction & Completion - 

Contingent on Offer & Approvals - 6 month completion 
I. Unusual Conditions: 

Hazardous Materials - N/A 
Fire Hazards - N/A 
Odors - N/A 
Noise - All outdoor music ends at 10pm 
 

























 

 

April 5, 2018 

 

Intention for The Development of Cobblestone Meadows 

 

It is our intention to develop all 8.59 acres on the Washington County CSM Document #1047909, Parcel 
4 into 22 single family homesites.  This development will be directly north and adjacent of our current 
development Cobblestone Trails Condominiums. 
Regards, 
 
 
 
 
Dirk Wildt - President 
Cobblestone Builders  
 

 

 

 

 

 



Resident 
N164 W20891 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

 
Resident 

N164 W20871 Glen Hill Drive 
Jackson, WI  53037 

 

 
Resident 

N164 W20841 Glen Hill Drive 
Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
N164 W20810 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
N164 W20800 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
N164 W20900 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
N164 W20880 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
N164 W20830 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
N164 W20821 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
N164 W20811 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
N164 W20801 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W207 N16421 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
W207 N16411 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W207 N16420 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

 
Resident 

W207 N16430 Glen Hill Drive 
Jackson, WI  53037 

 

Resident 
W208 N16460 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W208 N16480 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W208 N16482 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
W208 N16461 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W208 N16481 Glen Hill Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W208 N16460 St. Andrews Ct. 

Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
W208 N16470 St. Andrews Ct. 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

 
Resident 

W208 N16480 St. Andrews Ct. 
Jackson, WI  53037 

 

 
Resident 

W208 N16481 St. Andrews Ct. 
Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
W208 N16471 St. Andrews Ct. 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W208 N16461 St. Andrews Ct. 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
3425 Jackson Drive 
Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
W206 N16285 Marshland Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W206 N16321 Marshland Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W206 N16333 Marshland Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 



Resident 
W206 N16354 Marshland Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W206 N16366 Marshland Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W206 N16389 Marshland Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
W206 N16401 Marshland Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Residence 
W206 N16239 MelRoy Place 

Jackson, Wi 53037 
 

Residence 
W207 N16255 Elliot Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
W206 N16251 MelRoy Place 

Jackson, Wi 53037 
 

Resident 
W207 N16233 Elliot Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
N162 W20732 Sharon Lee Lane 

Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
W206 N16212 MelRoy Place 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
N162 W20776 Sharon Lee Lane 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W207 N16205 Elliot Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W207 N16247 Elliot Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W206 N16267 MelRoy Place 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
N162 W20688 Sharon Lee Lane 

Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
N162 W20725 Sharon Lee Lane 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

 
Resident 

W206 N16235 MelRoy Place 
Jackson, WI  53037 

 

 
Resident 

W207 N16216 Elliot Drive 
Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
W206 N16222 MelRoy Place 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
N162 W20744 Sharon Lee Lane 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W207 N16256 Elliot Drive 

Jackson, Wi 53037 

Resident 
W207 N16223 Elliot Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W206 N16215 MelRoy Place 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W206 N16272 MelRoy Place 

Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
N162 W20685 Sharon Lee Lane 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W207 N16237 Elliot Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
N162 W20768 Sharon Lee Lane 

Jackson, WI  53037 

Resident 
W206 N16218 MelRoy Place 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W206 N16274 MelRoy Place 

Jackson, WI  53037 
 

Resident 
W206 N16206 Elliot Drive 

Jackson, WI  53037 









April 3, 2018 
 
 
 

IMPACT STATEMENT  
 

A. 1 RU/Lot 
 

B. 1 RU/Lot 
 

C. 3 trips per day per homesite x 22 lots = 66 vehicle trips generated 
 

D. 2.5 vehicles per homesite = 55 vehicles.   All recreational and commercial 
vehicles must be garaged  

 
E. 1 - sign @ 3’ x 3’ for each model.  Also, open for inspection sign at 

designated model during open hours  
 

F. General hours of operation: 7am to 7pm Monday thru Saturday for 
construction.  Wednesday 1 to 4pm open house for sales.  Saturday and 
Sunday 12pm to 4pm open house for sales 

 
G. General demographics of homeowners will be approximately 30 to 70 

years of age.  Single or married.   We expect a low number of children in 
the project because of the type and price range.   
 

H. Dates of construction are projected to be June 1, 2018 to August 1, 2021 
 

I. N/A 
 



stevie
Typewritten Text
Cobblestone Trails

stevie
Line

stevie
Line

stevie
Line

stevie
Line

stevie
Typewritten Text
Cobblestone    Meadows       22 Single Family    Homesites

stevie
Typewritten Text
GlenBrooke Drive

stevie
Line









April 5, 2018 

 

 

 

Improvement Agreement: 

 

 

Per April 3, 2018 phone conversation with John Walther, Village Administrator, the 
Development agreement between VOJ and Cobblestone Builders is in process.  

 



LEGEND:

XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX

EX. SANITARY SEWER MAIN

EX. RETAINING WALL
EX. WATER MAIN

EX. FENCE LINE
EX. RAILING
PROP. SAW-CUT LINE

PLSS SECTION MONUMENT
SANITARY MANHOLE
STORM MANHOLE
CATCH BASIN ROUND
CATCH BASIN SQUARE
TELEPHONE MH
AIR CONDITIONER
ELECTRICAL METER

GAS METER
BOLLARD
WATER VALVE

EX. DECIDUOUS TREE / REMOVAL

EX. SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

EX. WATER SERVICE

EX. CONIFEROUS TREE / REMOVAL12" 12"

LIGHT POLE

PROP. CURB AND GUTTER
TYPICAL    REJECT

ELECTRIC PEDESTAL
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER
CABLE TV PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL



SCALE: 1"= 40'

TOTAL PROJECT AREA: 378,936 SF

TOTAL DISTURBED AREA: 351,152 SF (92.7%)

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE COVERAGE:
ROADWAY PAVEMENT: 39,911 SF
MAX. LOT COVERAGE: 6,349 SF
       x22 LOTS: 139,678 SF
TOTAL PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS: 179,589 SF (47.4%)

PREVIOUSLY PERMITTED SURFACE COVERAGE:
ROADWAY PAVEMENT: 40,091 SF
ROOFS: 92,758 SF
DRIVES & WALKS: 46,740 SF
TOTAL PERMITTED IMPERVIOUS: 179,589 SF (47.4%)

REVISIONS

JOB:  S-8713

DRAWN BY:  GEM

PLANNERS & PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS
711 W. MORELAND BLVD.-WAUKESHA,WI.53188

CHECKED BY:  PJJ

EXISTING CONDITIONS AND SITE PLAN
COBBLESTONE MEADOWS

SHEET    2   OF    8

DATE:  APRIL 6, 2018

FI
LE

 N
A

M
E:

 S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\S

87
13

\D
W

G
\S

87
13

.D
W

G

SCALE: 1"= 40'

 TEL.No.(262) 542-5797  FAX (262) 542-7698 (E-MAIL PJenswold@JahnkeAndJahnke.com)

FOR: NFI JACKSON, LLC

BOOK NO.:  WASHINGTON 56 / PG 1

VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 19, T 10 N, R 20 E,

FILE NO.: WASHINGTON 419

REM. & REPLACE EX. BIT. PATH
SAWCUT AND MATCH ELEV. AT LIMITS
SEE ENTRANCE DETAIL

PAVING NOTES:
1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE

CONSTRUCTION, 2018 EDITION.
2. AGGREGATE BASE SHALL BE 3/4" AGGREGATE BASE DENSE PER SECTION 305 OF THE STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS.
3. DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER SECTIONS 415 AND 416 OF THE

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.
4. ASPHALT PAVEMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER SECTIONS 455-460 OF THE STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS.
5. PAVEMENT THICKNESS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: (SEE TYPICAL SECTION)

4" ASPHALT PAVEMENT
5" 3 4"AGGREGATE BASE
5'" 1-1/2" AGGREGATE BASE

6.    ASPHALT PAVEMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN TWO LIFTS.
       SURFACE:  4MT 58-28 S (12.5MM)
       BINDER:  3MT 58-28 S (19 MM)
7. ADJUST ALL MANHOLES AND VALVE BOXES TO 3/8 INCH TO ½ INCH BELOW FINAL PAVEMENT

GRADE.
8. A PROOF ROLL IS REQUIRED ON THE SUBGRADE AND THE STONE BASE WITH A 40 TON VEHICLE.

AREAS EXHIBITING A DEFLECTION GREATER THAN ½ INCH SHALL BE RECONSTRUCTED WITH
GEOTEXTILE TENSAR TX 160 AND 3 INCH TB.

9. NO ASPHALT BINDER PAVEMENT SHALL BE PLACED: WHEN THE AIR TEMPERATURE IS BELOW 35
DEGREES FAHRENHEIT; ON FROZEN BASE; OR DURING RAIN EVENTS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY
DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  THE BASE IS CONSIDERED TO BE FROZEN WHEN THE SURFACE
TEMPERATURE OF THE BASE IS AT OR BELOW 32 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT AS MEASURED BY THE
FIELD REPRESENTATIVE WITH AN INFRARED TEMPERATURE GAUGE.  NO ASPHALT SURFACE
PAVEMENT SHALL BE PLACED: AFTER OCTOBER 15; WHEN THE TEMPERATURE IS BELOW 55
DEGREES FAHRENHEIT; OR DURING RAIN EVENTS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER.

10. ALL STREETS SHALL BE TACKED WITH CSS-1 OIL AT THE RATE OF 0.05 TO 0.15 GALLONS PER
SQUARE YARD PRIOR TO PAVING IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE SPECIFICATION 455.3.2.  TACK MUST
BE APPLIED BETWEEN EACH LAYER OF ASPHALTIC CONCRETE UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY
THE ENGINEER.  THE TACK MUST BE ALLOWED TO CURE BEFORE PAVING.



SCALE: 1"= 40'

REVISIONS

JOB:  S-8713

DRAWN BY:  GEM

PLANNERS & PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS
711 W. MORELAND BLVD.-WAUKESHA,WI.53188

CHECKED BY:  PJJ

GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN
COBBLESTONE MEADOWS

SHEET    3   OF    8

DATE:  APRIL 6, 2018

FI
LE

 N
A

M
E:

 S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\S

87
13

\D
W

G
\S

87
13

.D
W

G

SCALE: 1"= 40'

 TEL.No.(262) 542-5797  FAX (262) 542-7698 (E-MAIL PJenswold@JahnkeAndJahnke.com)

FOR: NFI JACKSON, LLC

BOOK NO.:  WASHINGTON 56 / PG 1

VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 19, T 10 N, R 20 E,

FILE NO.: WASHINGTON 419

STORM SEWER NOTES:
1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN

WISCONSIN, SIXTH EDITION (SWS), THE WISCONSIN ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE VILLAGE
OF JACKSON.

2. CONTRACTORS SHALL CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE A MINIMUM OF 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF
CONSTRUCTION.

3. ALL UTILITY WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. UTILITY CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR LEVELING THE EXCESS SPOIL MATERIAL FROM THE TRENCH UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR.

3. ALL INLET STRUCTURES SHALL BE PRECAST.  FOR ADJUSTMENTS, FULL RINGS MUST BE USED WITH FULL BED OF
MORTAR AT FRAME AND BETWEEN RINGS.  WOOD WEDGES AND DRY STAKING OF ADJUSTING RINGS ARE NOT
ACCEPTABLE.

4. THE INLET FRAME SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550A WITH A TYPE G GRATE  FOR 42" OR 48" ROUND STRUCTURES.
5. CONNECTIONS TO INLETS SHALL USE BLOCK/BRICK AND MORTAR TO ENCLOSE OPENING AND BACK PLASTER INTERIOR

AND EXTERIOR.
6. STORM SEWERS AND CULVERTS IN PRIVATE ROADS AND OUTSIDE OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE CMP CONFORMING

TO CHP. 8.14.0 OFTHE SWS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
7. STORM SEWER WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE SEWER PIPE (RCP) AND SHALL MEET THE

REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM C-76 AND SWS 8.6.0.  JOINTS SHALL BE CEMENT MORTARED TYPE JOINTS, AS PER SWS 3.2.16
OR RUBBER GASKET JOINTS AS PER SWS 3.2.11.

8. CLASS C BEDDINGIS REQUIRED FOR BEDDING AND COVER.
9. ALL STORM SEWERS SHALL HAVE MECHANICALLY COMPACTED GRANULAR BACKFILL IN PAVED AREAS AND WITHIN 5

FEET OF THE PAVED AREAS.  SPOIL BACKFILL WILL BE ALLOWED IN NON-PAVEMENT AREAS.
10. ADJUST MANHOLES IN ROADWAY TO 3/8 TO ½ INCH BELOW FINAL PAVEMENT GRADE.

GRADING & EROSION CONTROL NOTES:
A. ALL CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES TO COMPLY WITH THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON AND

THE WISCONSIN DNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS.
B. ALL DISTURBED AREAS ON SITE SHALL BE TOPSOILED (4" THICK), SEEDED AND

STABILIZED WITH EROSION MAT CLASS I FOR SLOPES FLATTER THAN 4:1. SLOPES
OF 4:1 OR GREATER AND AREAS WITH SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH
EROSION MAT CLASS II.

C.TEMPORARY STABILIZATION IS REQUIRED FOR ANY AREA LEFT INACTIVE FOR MORE
THAN SEVEN DAYS.  TOPSOIL AND SPOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE SEEDED AND
MULCHED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF LAYUP USING AGRICULTURAL RYE WITH A SEEDING
RATE OF 3 LBS/1000 SQUARE FEET.  INSTALL SILT FENCE ON THE DOWNSLOPE SIDE
OF THE PILE TO REDUCE SEDIMENT RUNOFF.

D. ALL CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC IS TO ENTER/EXIT THE SITE OVER THE TRACKING
PAD.  ALL PUBLIC AND PRIVATE STREETS ARE TO BE KEPT CLEAN AT ALL TIMES.
THE STREETS ARE TO BE SWEPT CLEAN, ONCE A DAY, AT A MINIMUM OR AS
REQUIRED BY VILLAGE.

E. THE PERMANENT SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE WIS.DOT SEED MIXTURE NO. 40 AND
SOWN AT THE RATE OF 4 LBS/1000 SQ. FT. SEED MIXTURE NO. 40 CONSISTS OF 35%
KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS, 20% RED FESCUE, 20% HARD FESCUE AND 25% IMPROVED
FINE PERENNIAL RYEGRASS.  THE TEMPORARY SEED MIX SHALL BE WINTER
WHEAT.

F. FERTILIZE SOIL WITH 10 LBS/1000 SQ. FT. OF 20-10-10 FERTILIZER.
G.ANY DEWATERING THAT MAYBE REQUIRED DUE TO UTILITY OR BUILDING

CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE COMPLETED SO THAT THE WATER IS PUMPED INTO A
TYPE II GEOTEXTILE BAG CONFORMING TO DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1061. THE
GEOTEXTILE BAG SHALL BE PLACED ON VEGEGATED/STABILIZED GROUND AND
DISCHARGED TO A SEDIMENT BASIN OR TRAP. SHOULD NO BASIN EXIST, THE
GEOTEXTILE BAG SHALL BE PLACED ON FILTER FABRIC AND SURROUNDED BY A
SEDIMENT BALE BARRIER CONFORMING TO WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS 1055.

H. ALL BUILDING AND WASTE MATERIAL SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF SITE TO
PREVENT RUNOFF OF MATERIAL INTO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM.

I. DUST CONTROL SHOULD BE ADDRESSED PER DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1068.  AT
A MINIMUM USE WATER.  USE POLYMERS, TACKIFIER AND SOIL STABILIZERS IF
NEEDED.  INSPECT DAILY TO DETERMINE THE NEED TO IMPLEMENT A CONTROL.

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE (SEE SOIL LOSS & SEDIMENT DISCHARGE
CALCULATION TOOL FOR SPECIFIC DATE REQUIREMENTS):

1. INSTALL SILT FENCE AND TRACKING PAD.  CONTINUOUS
INSPECTIONS THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT.  THE BUILDER SHALL
INSPECT EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES WEEKLY,
AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER EVERY RAIN EVENT THAT
PRODUCES 0.5 INCHES OF RAIN OR MORE IN A 24 HOUR PERIOD.
WRITTEN DOCUMENTATION OF EACH INSPECTION SHALL BE
MAINTAINED AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE AND SHALL INCLUDE
THE TIME, DATE AND LOCATION OF INSPECTION, THE PHASE OF
LAND DISTURBANCE AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE, PERSON
CONDUCTING THE INSPECTION, ASSESSMENT OF CONTROL
PRACTICES, AND DESCRIPTION OF ANY EROSION OR SEDIMENT
CONTROL MEASURE INSTALLATION OR MAINTENANCE
PERFORMED IN RESPONSE TO THE INSPECTION.  USE WISCONSIN
DNR REPORT FORM 3400-187.  REMEDY/REPAIR ANY ISSUE WITHIN
48 HOURS.

2. CLEAR AND GRUB SITE. TREES AND STUMPS SHALL BE REMOVED
FROM SITE.

3. STRIP TOPSOIL FROM SITE AND GRADE SWALES.  ROUGH GRADE
BUILDING PADS AND PRIVATE ROADS.  IMMEDIATELY RESTORE
SWALES WITH SEED, EROSION MAT AND DITCH CHECKS AS SHOWN
ON THE PLAN.

4. INSTALL SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN WITH LATERALS.
INSTALL CULVERTS AND STORM SEWER.  USE SPOIL MATERIAL
FROM TRENCH TO FINISH GRADING BUILDING PADS AND YARDS.
IMMEDIATELY RESTORE THESE AREAS WITH TEMPORARY SEED
AND MULCH.

5. STONE ROADWAYS.
6. BEGIN BUILDING CONSTRUCTION.  BACKFILL BUILDING AND

INSTALL TEMPORARY SEED AND MULCH ON DISTURBED AREA
AROUND BUILDING WITHIN 30 DAYS OF LAND DISTURBANCE.

7. PAVE BINDER LAYER AS SOON AS PRACTICAL.
8. LOTS TO RECIEVE FINAL GRADING AND RESTORATION AS PART OF

INDIVIDUAL HOME CONSTRUCTION.
9. CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL TEMPORARY

EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ONCE THE SITE IS STABILIZED.

ESTIMATED START DATE: JUNE 2018
ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE: NOVEMBER 2018
ESTIMATED DISTURBED AREA = 8.6 ACRE
ESTIMATED NEW IMPERVIOUS AREA = X.XX ACRE

SF SF PROP. SILT FENCE

PROP. DITCH CHECK

PROP. SEDIMENT TRAP

LEGEND:

E

G

SS

T

W

FIB FIB EX. FIBER OPTIC CABLE

WATER MAIN

EX. UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

SANITARY SEWER

EX. UNDERGROUND GAS

EX. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

SEDIMENT TRAP NOTES:
1. WEIR LENGTH SHALL BE 4 FEET.
2. PRIMARY OUTLET HEIGHT SHALL

BE 3 FEET.
3. DEPTH OF TRAP SHALL BE 3 FEET.
4. PRINCIPAL OUTLET SHALL BE

CONSTRUCTED WITH 3-INCH TO
6-INCH CLEAR WASHED STONE ON
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.

5. SIDE SLOPES SHALL BE 2:1.
6. SEDIMENT TRAP DIMENSIONS

SHALL BE:
TRAP # 1 = 44' X 90'
TRAP # 2 = 47' X 94'



840

850

860

870

880

890

900

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

1+00
+25 +50 +75

2+00
+25 +50 +75

3+00
+25 +50 +75

4+00
+25 +50 +75

5+00
+25 +50 +75

6+00
+25 +50 +75

7+00
+25 +50 +75

8+00

141.7 LF - 8"  SAN. SEW. @ 1.80%

116.3 LF - 8"  SAN. SEW. @ 1.80%

226.1 LF - 8"  SAN. SEW. @ 1.80%

81.7 LF - 8"  SAN. SEW. @ -0.60%

121.6 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ 1.64%

26.9 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ 1.69%

7.4 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ 1.87%

201.2 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ 1.82%

118.1 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ 1.69%

122.2 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ 1.80%

13.5 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ -0.46%

50.3 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ -0.47%

S
AN

 M
H

 1
5

S
TA

 7
+4

2.
3,

 1
0.

24
 R

R
IM

= 
87

8.
61

8"
 S

: 8
66

.5
0

S
AN

 M
H

 1
4

S
TA

 6
+0

3.
7,

 6
.0

0 
R

R
IM

= 
87

6.
49

8"
 N

: 8
63

.9
5

8"
 S

: 8
63

.8
5

S
AN

 M
H

 1
3

S
TA

 4
+8

5.
2,

 6
.0

0 
R

R
IM

= 
87

4.
36

8"
 N

: 8
61

.7
6

8"
 S

: 8
61

.6
5

S
AN

 M
H

 7
S

TA
 2

+6
0.

0,
 7

.5
8 

R
R

IM
= 

87
0.

37
8"

 N
: 8

57
.5

8
8"

 W
: 8

56
.4

5
8"

 S
: 8

56
.6

1

S
AN

 M
H

 1
2

S
TA

 1
+7

8.
7,

 6
.4

4 
R

R
IM

= 
86

9.
13

8"
 N

: 8
57

.1
0

12" CMP CULVERT
INV = 863.63

1.49%

1.80%

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 2

+6
7.

40

EL
EV

 =
  8

70
.3

24

66.18' VC

LOW POINT ELEV = 868.53
LOW POINT STA = 1+24.30

PVI STA = 1+35.87
PVI ELEV = 868.37

A.D. = 2.21% K = 30.00

86
8.

60
1+

02
.8

1+
69

.0
86

8.
86

135.91' VC

HIGH POINT ELEV = 878.42
HIGH POINT STA = 7+53.96

PVI STA = 7+50.00
PVI ELEV = 879.00

A.D. = -3.40% K = 40.00

6+
82

.0
87

7.
78

C
O

N
N

EC
T 

TO
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 W

A
TE

R
M

AI
N

S
TA

: 1
+2

7.
9,

 4
.3

9 
L

IE
: 8

60
.3

5

8"
 G

A
TE

 V
AL

VE
S

TA
: 2

+4
9.

5,
 6

.0
0 

L
IE

: 8
62

.3
4

8"
 X

 8
" T

EE
S

TA
: 2

+7
7.

3,
 6

.5
2 

L
IE

: 8
62

.8
0

8"
 G

A
TE

 V
AL

VE
S

TA
: 2

+7
7.

3,
 6

.5
2 

L
IE

: 8
62

.9
4

11
1 4°

 B
EN

D
S

TA
: 4

+8
6.

1,
 6

.0
0 

L
IE

: 8
66

.8
0

11
1 4°

 B
EN

D
S

TA
: 6

+0
2.

9,
 6

.0
0 

L
IE

: 8
68

.6
0

8"
 X

 6
" T

E
E

 &
 8

" G
A

TE
 V

AL
VE

S
TA

: 7
+2

5.
5,

 5
.8

7 
L

IE
: 8

70
.8

0

45
° 

BE
N

D
S

TA
: 7

+3
9.

9,
 3

.3
2 

L
IE

: 8
70

.7
4

45
° 

BE
N

D
S

TA
: 7

+9
5.

1,
 3

.3
2 

L
IE

: 8
70

.5
0

86
8.

7
86

8.
62

86
8.

5
86

8.
53

86
8.

6
86

8.
64

86
9.

0
86

8.
95

86
9.

3
86

9.
32

86
9.

7
86

9.
69

87
0.

3
87

0.
07

87
0.

9
87

0.
46

87
1.

1
87

0.
91

87
1.

3
87

1.
36

87
1.

3
87

1.
81

87
1.

4
87

2.
26

87
1.

8
87

2.
71

87
2.

2
87

3.
16

87
2.

6
87

3.
61

87
3.

1
87

4.
06

87
3.

7
87

4.
51

87
4.

1
87

4.
96

87
4.

5
87

5.
40

87
5.

1
87

5.
85

87
5.

8
87

6.
30

87
6.

5
87

6.
75

87
7.

3
87

7.
20

87
8.

1
87

7.
65

87
9.

0
87

8.
06

87
9.

9
87

8.
32

88
0.

2
87

8.
42

88
0.

0
87

8.
37

87
9.

3
87

8.
16

FI
LE

 N
A

M
E:

 S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\S

87
13

\D
W

G
\S

87
13

.D
W

G

MELROY    PLACE

REVISIONS

JOB:  S-8713

DRAWN BY:  GEM

BOOK NO.:  WASHINGTON 56 / PG 1

VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

PLANNERS & PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS
711 W. MORELAND BLVD.-WAUKESHA,WI.53188

CHECKED BY:  PJJ

PLAN & PROFILE - EAST
COBBLESTONE MEADOWS

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 19, T 10 N, R 20 E,

SHEET    4   OF    8

FILE NO.: WASHINGTON 419

DATE:  APRIL 6, 2018SCALE: 1"= 30' HORIZ; 1"=6' VERT.

 TEL.No.(262) 542-5797  FAX (262) 542-7698 (E-MAIL PJenswold@JahnkeAndJahnke.com)

FOR: NFI JACKSON, LLC

MATCH LINE8+00

UTILITY NOTES:

1.  GENERAL:
A.ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN, SIXTH EDITION

(SWS), THE WISCONSIN ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON.
B. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE A MINIMUM OF 3 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.
C.  ALL BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL SHALL BE CRUSHED STONE CHIPS PER THE STANDARD SPECS. SECTION 8.43.8.
D.  COORDINATE THE WATER CUT IN WITH THE UTILITY SUPERINTENDENT (MINIMUM 72 HR NOTICE).

2.  SANITARY LATERAL:
A.THE SANITARY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE PVC ASTM D-3034 SDR 35 WITH INTEGRAL BELL TYPE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC JOINTS CONFORMING TO

ASTM D3212.
B.SANITARY MANHOLES SHALL BE 48" DIAMETER PRECAST CONCRETE PER FILE NO. 12 OF SWS.  "RAMNEK", KENT SEAL OR APPROVED EQUAL

SHALL BE USED FOR BARREL JOINTS.  MANHOLE CASTINGS SHALL BE NEENAH R-1550A.  INTERNAL RUBBER CHIMNEY SEALS SHALL BE
INSTALLED.  HDPE RECYCLED ADJUSTING RINGS SHALL BE USED IN LIEU OF CONCRETE RINGS.

C. ALL SANITARY SEWERS AND LATERALS ARE TO BE BEDDED WITH STONE CHIPS PER SWS 8.43.2(A) AND BACKFILLED WITH MECHANICALLY COMPACTED
GRANULAR BACKFILL PER SWS 8.43.4 IN PAVED AREAS/SHOULDERS AND WITHIN 5 FEET OF THE PAVED AREAS.  SPOIL BACKFILL WILL BE ALLOWED IN
NON-PAVEMENT AND NON-SHOULDERED AREAS.

3. WATER MAIN:
A.WATER MAIN SHALL BE AWWA C-900 CLASS 150 PVC.
B.NO CONNECTION SHALL BE MADE TO THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM UNTIL THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS ARE MET.  THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL MAKE A CONNECTION TO THE MAIN WHEN THE SAFE SAMPLE IS OBTAINED, ALL SERVICES HAVE BEEN INSTALLED AND PRESSURE
TESTED (150 PSI FOR AN HOUR).  THE CONTRACTOR WILL THEN START A NEW GAP IN THE MAIN BEFORE CONTINUING TO INSTALL PIPE BEYOND
THE LENGTH THAT HAS BEEN SAFE WATER TESTED AND PRESSURE TESTED.

C.THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CONTACT THE WATER UTILITY PRIOR TO PREPARING TO SAMPLE.  THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO FILL
AND FLUSH THE NEW MAIN.  THE WATER UTILITY STAFF WILL COLLECT THE SAMPLE AND SEND IT TO THE APPROVED LAB.

D. ALL WATER MAIN AND SERVICES ARE TO BE BEDDED AND COVERED WITH STONE CHIPS PER SWS 8.43.2(A) AND BACKFILLED WITH
MECHANICALLY COMPACTED GRANULAR BACKFILL PER SWS 8.43.4 IN PAVED AREAS/SHOULDERS AND WITHIN 5 FEET OF THE
PAVED/SHOULDER AREAS.  SPOIL BACKFILL WILL BE ALLOWED IN NON-PAVEMENT AND NON-SHOULDERED AREAS.

E. CHLORINATION TABLETS SHALL BE GLUED TO THE INSIDE OF THE PIPE PER SWS 4.3.12.  CHLORINATION POWDERS OR OTHER LOOSE
MATERIAL ARE NOT ALLOWED.

F. ALL WATER MAINS WILL HAVE BUTTRESSES INSTALLED AT ALL BENDS, THRUST POINTS OR ANY OTHER APPROPRIATE PLACE.  THE BUTTRESS
SHALL BE POURED CONCRETE AND INSTALLED PER THE REQUIREMENTS IN THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS (GREEN BOOK FILE NO. 44).
HARDWOOD AND/OR CONCRETE BLOCKS ENCASED IN CONCRETE IS ALSO ACCEPTABLE.

G.ANCHOR TEES OR ELBOWS MAY BE MECHANICAL JOINT FITTINGS.  MECHANICAL JOINTS SHALL BE MADE WITH COR-BLUE NUTS AND BOLTS
WHICH CONFORM TO C-111, AWWA SPECIFICATIONS. ALL NON-STAINLESS STEEL ANCHOR FITTINGS OR RODS SHALL BE SPRAYED OR COATED
WITH A RUBBERIZED OR TAR BASED SEALANT TO PREVENT CORROSION.

H. ALL HYDRANTS SHALL BE EITHER WATEROUS PACER OR MUELLER CENTURION.
I. HYDRANTS SHALL HAVE A MECHANICAL JOINT CONNECTION; TURN LEFT TO OPEN.
J. HYDRANTS SHALL BE PAINTED RED AND MARKED WITH A HYDRAFINDER MARKER.  HYDRANTS SHALL BE BREAK-FLANGE TYPE.  THE

BREAK-FLANGE MUST BE PLACED AT FINISH GRADE.
L. HYDRANTS SHALL HAVE A 5-1/4” MAIN VALVE OPENING, SHALL HAVE A NATIONAL STANDARD TWO 2-1/2” HOSE NOZZLES AND A 4-1/2” PUMPER

NOZZLE.
M. HYDRANTS SHALL BE ATTACHED TO A HYDRANT TEE BY MEANS OF A CLOW F1217 ANCHORING TEE OR EQUAL.  ALL HYDRANTS SHALL

INCLUDE A 6” SHUT OFF VALVE.  VALVES SHALL MEET THE VALVE SPECIFICATION LISTED ABOVE.
N. ALL HYDRANTS SHALL BE THRUST BLOCKED.  A POURED CONCRETE BUTTRESS SHALL BE INSTALLED ENSURING THAT NO CONCRETE PLUGS

THE WEEP HOLE.  PLEASE REFER TO THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FILE NO. 38 (GREEN BOOK).
O. HYDRANT ASSEMBLIES SHALL BE WRAPPED IN POLYETHYLENE FILM.
P. ¾” CONDUIT IS TO BE ATTACHED TO EACH HYDRANT AND HYDRANT BARREL WHERE THE TRACER WIRE IS BROUGHT TO THE SURFACE (SEE

FIGURE E) AND TERMINATED IN A VALVCO BRAND BOX (SEE FIGURE P) ATTACHED TO THE BASE OF HYDRANT.
Q. ALL VALVES SHALL BE RESILIENT SEAT GATE VALVES (AWWA C-509);. ALL UNDERGROUND TRIM (NUTS, BOLTS, ETC.) FOR VALVES SHALL BE

STAINLESS STEEL.
R. A VALVE BOX ADAPTOR SHALL BE USED TO PREVENT SETTLING OR SHIFTING OF VALVE BOXES.
S. ALL VALVES SHALL HAVE NON-RISING STEMS, MECHANICAL JOINT ENDS, TURN LEFT TO OPEN, AND HAVE 2” SQUARE OPERATING NUT.
T. ALL VALVES SHALL HAVE STAINLESS STEEL BOLTS.
U. VALVES SHALL BE PLACED IN VALVE BOXES.  VALVE BOXES SHALL BE EQUAL TO TYLER 6860, SIGMA VB630DD, STAR VB DHD DW, THREE-PIECE

ASSEMBLY, SIZE DD WITH COVER MARKED “WATER”.  PVC VALVE BOXES ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE.
V. TRACER WIRE IS TO BE:

1. ALONG THE MAIN AND LATERALS.
2. DIRECT BURIAL RATED COATING (HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE (HDPE) OR HIGH MOLECULAR WEIGHT POLYETHYLENE (HMWPE),

MINIMUM 30 MIL.  NYLON COATING IS NOT ACCEPTABLE.
3. INSULATED AWG#10 COPPER CONDUCTOR, HIGH STRENGTH WITH MINIMUM 600 POUND BREAK LOAD.
4. THE PROTECTIVE COATING MUST BE BLUE IN COLOR.

W. SPLICES (BURIED): BRAIDED AND WATER PROOFED USING SHRINK-WRAP PER SWS FILE NO. 24 OR CITY APPROVED WATERPROOF
UNDERGROUND SPLICE KIT.  ALL OTHER SPLICE TECHNIQUES MUST BE APPROVED BY THE UTILITY SUPERINTENDENT.  SPLICES SHALL BE
KEPT TO A MINIMUM.

X. TRACER WIRE BOXES SHALL BE INSTALLED BEHIND HYDRANTS AND SHALL BE VALVCO BRAND.
Y. CONDUCTIVITY TESTING (CONTINUITY) OF THE WIRE SHALL BE PERFORMED PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE.



279.6 LF - 8"  SAN. SEW. @ -2.50%

62.0 LF - 8"  SAN. SEW. @ 0.40% 145.6 LF - 8"  SAN. SEW. @ 0.40%

200.7 LF - 8"  SAN. SEW. @ 0.45%

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

14+50
+75

15+00
+25+50+75

16+00
+25+50+75

17+00
840

850

860

870

880

890

900

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

10+50
+75

11+00
+25+50+75

12+00
+25+50+75

13+00
+25+50+75

14+00
+25

14+50

S
AN

 M
H

 4
S

TA
 1

2+
71

.7
, 9

.5
7 

R
R

IM
= 

87
1.

41
8"

 N
: 8

56
.3

5
8"

 S
W

: 8
54

.3
5

8"
 S

: 8
54

.5
2

S
AN

 M
H

 5
S

TA
 1

4+
14

.5
, 9

.9
1 

R
R

IM
= 

86
9.

99
8"

 S
E

: 8
55

.2
0

8"
 N

: 8
55

.1
0

S
AN

 M
H

 6
S

TA
 1

4+
71

.1
, 8

.2
5 

R
R

IM
= 

86
9.

39
8"

 E
: 8

55
.5

5
8"

 N
W

: 8
55

.4
5

S
AN

 M
H

 7
S

TA
 2

+6
0.

0,
 7

.5
8 

R
R

IM
= 

87
0.

37
8"

 N
: 8

57
.5

8
8"

 W
: 8

56
.4

5
8"

 S
: 8

56
.6

1

2.00%

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 1

6+
63

.5
6

EL
EV

 =
  8

70
.3

24

-1.00%

24.00' VC

LOW POINT ELEV = 872.04
LOW POINT STA = 11+91.68

PVI STA = 11+79.68
PVI ELEV = 872.16

A.D. = 0.60% K = 40.00

87
2.

35
11

+6
7.

7

11
+9

1.
7

87
2.

04

45
° 

BE
N

D
S

TA
: 1

4+
74

.4
, 4

.7
5 

L
IE

: 8
61

.6
0

8"
 G

A
TE

 V
AL

VE
S

TA
: 1

3+
09

.2
, 6

.0
0 

L
IE

: 8
63

.2
2

8"
 X

 8
" T

EE
S

TA
: 1

2+
84

.2
, 6

.0
0 

L
IE

: 8
63

.5
0

8"
 G

A
TE

 V
A

LV
E

 &
 1

11 4°
 B

EN
D

S
TA

: 1
2+

56
.5

, 6
.0

0 
L

IE
: 8

63
.8

8

V
E

R
TI

C
A

L 
BR

EA
K

S
TA

: 1
5+

41
.8

, 6
.0

0 
L

IE
: 8

61
.0

0

90.00' VC

LOW POINT ELEV = 868.62
LOW POINT STA = 15+48.56

PVI STA = 15+63.56
PVI ELEV = 868.32

A.D. = 3.00% K = 30.00

86
8.

77
15

+1
8.

6

16
+0

8.
6

86
9.

22

11
1 4°

 B
EN

D
S

TA
: 1

6+
42

.9
, 6

.0
0 

L
IE

: 8
62

.6
4

8"
 X

 8
" T

EE
S

TA
: 1

6+
52

.6
, 8

.0
3 

L
IE

: 8
62

.8
0

45
° 

BE
N

D
S

TA
: 1

4+
09

.7
, 3

.3
9 

L
IE

: 8
62

.1
0

9.8 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ 1.63%

101.1 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ 1.63% 66.4 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ -0.90% 59.4 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ 0.84% 99.3 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ -1.13%

25.0 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ -1.13%

27.7 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ -1.36%

258.5 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ -1.36%

86
7.

5
86

9.
46

86
7.

4
86

9.
21

86
7.

4
86

8.
96

86
7.

6
86

8.
72

86
8.

0
86

8.
62

86
8.

7
86

8.
74

86
9.

4
86

9.
06

86
9.

9
86

9.
55

87
0.

5
87

0.
05

87
1.

1

87
3.

6
87

4.
24

87
2.

9
87

3.
84

87
2.

2
87

3.
44

87
1.

6
87

3.
04

87
0.

9
87

2.
64

86
9.

2
87

2.
24

86
8.

6
87

1.
96

86
8.

3
87

1.
71

86
8.

1
87

1.
46

86
7.

5
87

1.
21

86
7.

0
87

0.
96

86
6.

7
87

0.
71

86
6.

6
87

0.
46

86
6.

7
87

0.
21

86
6.

8
86

9.
96

86
7.

1
86

9.
71

86
7.

5
86

9.
46

REVISIONS

JOB:  S-8713

DRAWN BY:  GEM

BOOK NO.:  WASHINGTON 56 / PG 1

VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

PLANNERS & PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS
711 W. MORELAND BLVD.-WAUKESHA,WI.53188

CHECKED BY:  PJJ

PLAN & PROFILE - WEST
COBBLESTONE MEADOWS

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 19, T 10 N, R 20 E,

SHEET    5   OF    8

FILE NO.: WASHINGTON 419

DATE:  APRIL 6, 2018

FI
LE

 N
A

M
E:

 S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\S

87
13

\D
W

G
\S

87
13

.D
W

G

SCALE: 1"= 30' HORIZ; 1"=6' VERT.

 TEL.No.(262) 542-5797  FAX (262) 542-7698 (E-MAIL PJenswold@JahnkeAndJahnke.com)

FOR: NFI JACKSON, LLC

M
ELR

O
Y

    PL

MATCH LINE
14+50

M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
10

+5
0

M
AT

CH
 L

IN
E

14
+5

0

GLEN    BROOKE    DRIVE



109.6 LF - 8"  SAN. SEW. @ 1.00%

EX. 58.6 LF - 8"  SAN. SEW. @ 0.67%
VERIFY IN FIELD

835

840

850

860

870

880

890

835

840

850

860

870

880

890

20+00
+25 +50 +75

21+00
+25 +50 +75

22+00
+25

22+50

S
AN

 M
H

 4
S

TA
 1

2+
71

.7
, 9

.5
7 

R
R

IM
= 

87
1.

41
8"

 N
: 8

56
.3

5
8"

 S
W

: 8
54

.3
5

8"
 S

: 8
54

.5
2

E
X.

 S
AN

 M
H

 2
S

TA
 2

0+
24

.2
, 0

.0
1 

L
R

IM
= 

86
3.

36
24

" N
W

: 8
44

.9
9

24
" S

: 8
44

.9
9

8"
 N

E
: 8

46
.2

7

S
AN

 M
H

 3
S

TA
 1

2+
88

.5
, 1

17
.9

0 
R

R
IM

= 
86

6.
31

O
U

TS
ID

E 
D

R
O

P
8"

 N
E

: 8
53

.2
5

8"
 S

W
: 8

46
.6

6

3.55%

4.44%
4.00%

6.13%

4.00%

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 2

0+
38

.5
7

EL
EV

 =
  8

63
.6

57

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 2

1+
71

.0
9

EL
EV

 =
  8

69
.9

41

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 2

2+
01

.0
9

EL
EV

 =
  8

71
.1

41

12" RCP CULVERT
INV = 861.74

8"
 X

 8
" T

EE
S

TA
: 2

2+
07

.1
, 4

.6
5 

R
IE

: 8
63

.5
0

11
1 4°

 B
EN

D
S

TA
: 2

1+
76

.4
, 4

.6
5 

R
IE

: 8
61

.8
2

8"
 X

 6
" T

EE
S

TA
: 2

1+
57

.3
, 5

.8
3 

R
IE

: 8
60

.7
8

C
O

N
N

E
C

T 
TO

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 M
AI

N
S

TA
: 2

0+
78

.4
, 8

.0
9 

R
IE

: 8
56

.4
6

78.9 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ 5.47%

18.5 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ 5.65%

30.7 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ 5.47%

EX. 20.0 LF - 8"  WAT. MAIN @ 5.46%
VERIFY IN FIELD

86
3.

4

86
1.

9

86
4.

1

86
4.

9

86
5.

7

86
6.

2

86
6.

7

86
7.

4
87

1.
16

86
8.

1
87

1.
79

50.6 LF - 8"  SAN. SEW. @ -1.50%

86.2 LF - 8"  SAN. SEW. @ -1.00%

50.6 LF - 8"  SAN. SEW. @ -1.20%

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

840

850

860

870

880

890

900

8+00
+25+50+75

9+00
+25+50+75

10+00
+25

10+50

S
AN

 M
H

 8
S

TA
 9

+9
3.

7,
 6

.0
1 

R
R

IM
= 

87
5.

22
8"

 N
: 8

63
.4

9
8"

 S
: 8

63
.3

5

S
AN

 M
H

 1
1

S
TA

 8
+1

3.
6,

 6
.0

0 
R

R
IM

= 
87

8.
10

8"
 W

: 8
66

.1
0

S
AN

 M
H

 1
0

S
TA

 8
+9

9.
6,

 6
.0

1 
R

R
IM

= 
87

6.
73

8"
 E

: 8
65

.2
4

8"
 W

: 8
65

.1
0

S
AN

 M
H

 9
S

TA
 9

+4
6.

7,
 6

.5
2 

R
R

IM
= 

87
5.

98
8"

 E
: 8

64
.4

9
8"

 S
: 8

64
.2

5

-1.60%

8+
20

.3
87

7.
91

45
° 

BE
N

D
S

TA
: 9

+4
6.

7,
 6

.5
2 

L
IE

: 8
68

.1
0

22
1 2°

 B
EN

D
S

TA
: 8

+9
7.

9,
 6

.0
0 

L
IE

: 8
68

.9
0

22
1 2°

 B
EN

D
S

TA
: 9

+9
6.

0,
 6

.0
0 

L
IE

: 8
67

.4
0

87
9.

3
87

8.
19

87
8.

5
87

7.
84

87
7.

7
87

7.
44

87
7.

3
87

7.
04

87
6.

9
87

6.
64

87
6.

1
87

6.
24

87
5.

5
87

5.
84

87
5.

2
87

5.
44

87
4.

7
87

5.
04

87
4.

1
87

4.
64

87
3.

6
87

4.
24

FI
LE

 N
A

M
E:

 S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\S

87
13

\D
W

G
\S

87
13

.D
W

G

GLEN    BROOKE    DR

REVISIONS

JOB:  S-8713

DRAWN BY:  GEM

BOOK NO.:  WASHINGTON 56 / PG 1

VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

PLANNERS & PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS
711 W. MORELAND BLVD.-WAUKESHA,WI.53188

CHECKED BY:  PJJ

PLAN & PROFILE - NORTH
COBBLESTONE MEADOWS

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 19, T 10 N, R 20 E,

SHEET    6   OF    8

FILE NO.: WASHINGTON 419

DATE:  APRIL 6, 2018SCALE: 1"= 30' HORIZ; 1"=6' VERT.

 TEL.No.(262) 542-5797  FAX (262) 542-7698 (E-MAIL PJenswold@JahnkeAndJahnke.com)

FOR: NFI JACKSON, LLC

MATCH LINE
10+50

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E
8+

00



JOB:  S-8713

DRAWN BY:  GEM

PLANNERS & PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS
711 W. MORELAND BLVD.-WAUKESHA,WI.53188

CHECKED BY:  PJJ

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
COBBLESTONE MEADOWS

SHEET    7   OF    8

DATE:  APRIL 6, 2018

FI
LE

 N
A

M
E:

 S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\S

87
13

\D
W

G
\S

87
13

 D
ET

AI
LS

.D
W

G

SCALE: 1"= 40'

 TEL.No.(262) 542-5797  FAX (262) 542-7698 (E-MAIL PJenswold@JahnkeAndJahnke.com)

FOR: NFI JACKSON, LLC

REVISIONS
VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 19, T 10 N, R 20 E,

BOOK NO.:  WASHINGTON 56 / PG 1

FILE NO.: WASHINGTON 419



PER WIS DNR TECH STANDARD 1060

JOB:  S-8713

DRAWN BY:  GEM

BOOK NO.:  WASHINGTON 56 / PG 1

PLANNERS & PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS
711 W. MORELAND BLVD.-WAUKESHA,WI.53188

CHECKED BY:  PJJ

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
COBBLESTONE MEADOWS

SHEET    8   OF    8

FILE NO.: WASHINGTON 419

DATE:  APRIL 6, 2018

FI
LE

 N
A

M
E:

 S
:\P

R
O

JE
C

TS
\S

87
13

\D
W

G
\S

87
13

 D
ET

AI
LS

.D
W

G

SCALE: NONE

 TEL.No.(262) 542-5797  FAX (262) 542-7698 (E-MAIL PJenswold@JahnkeAndJahnke.com)

FOR: NFI JACKSON, LLC

REVISIONS
VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 19, T 10 N, R 20 E,





 
 
 
 

CIVIL ENGINEERING  
PLANNING  SURVEYING  

711 West Moreland Boulevard, Waukesha, Wisconsin  53188-2479 
Telephone: (262) 542-5797      Facsimile: (262) 542-7698      Email: jradomski@jahnkeandjahnke.com 

April 4, 2018 
 
 

Brian Kober, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 
Village of Jackson 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
RE:  Storm Water Management Plan Addendum 
 Cobblestone Meadows 
 
 
Dear Mr. Kober: 
 
As you are aware, Cobblestone Meadows is a redesign of the fourth phase of Sherman Meadows originally 
designed by Edgewood Engineering Group Inc. to be constructed on Parcel 4 of CSM 5727.  Edgewood 
originally submitted a Storm Water Management Plan for the entire development including Parcel 4 on 
February 27, 2004 and updated the plan on January 27, 2005 obtaining approval from the Village and 
receiving a NOI from the WDNR.  Unfortunately, the fourth phase of the project was not completed.     
 
NFI Jackson LLC (current owner) and Cobblestone Builders are now proposing a slight redesign to create 22 
single family lots instead of the original 22 2-Unit Condos.  The private road network and public utilities will be 
almost the same as before.  The drainage pattern also has not changed.  Therefore, it is our intent that we 
make this slight redesign comply with the existing Storm Water Management Plan approved in 2005.   
 
To comply with the existing Storm Water Manage Plan, the drainage pattern needs to stay the same and the 
impervious surface cannot increase. (at least not without remodeling the site)  The proposed grading plan call 
for the same drainage swales and pitches the lots the same way as the previous design.  As for impervious 
surface, the previous design had the following impervious surface: 
 
 Roadway Pavement    40,091 sf 
 Roofs      92,758 sf 
 Driveways and Sidewalk   46,740 sf 
 TOTAL IMPERVIOUS    179,589 sf or 47.4% of the site    
 
The idea for the redesigned site is to allow the home buyers the flexibility to choose a home model so long as it 
fits within the setback of the lot.  Therefore we do not know the exact impervious of each lot.  So we propose to 
set a maximum impervious surface allowed per lot based upon the amount of impervious surface of the original 
design.  The Maximum Impervious Surface would be as follows: 
 
 Original design Total Impervious  179,589 sf 

- Roadway Pavement   39,911 sf 
139,678 sf 

 /       22 lots   
Maximum Impervious  Surface per Lot 6,349 sf 

 



 

 

This Maximum Impervious Surface should be easy to stay within given that Cobblestones largest single family 
model is about 3600 sf and a typical driveway for the site will be 25’ x 20’ or 500 sf.  
 
If you have questions please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
         Sincerely 
     
         JAHNKE & JAHNKE ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
 
         Paul J. Jenswold, P.E. 
         Project Engineer 
 
 
 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – Meeting April 26, 2018 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 
1. Petition for Direct Annexation – Bielinski Homes (Creekside Villas) 

Jackson Drive at Cedar Creek Road 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• Recommend approval and a PUD zoning classification. 
  

Public Works/Engineering 
 

• Recommend approval with a motion having Village staff create an ordinance for the 
proposed annexation with a temporary zoning of Plan Unit Development (PUD) for the 
parcel.   

 
Police Department 

 
• No comments. 

 
Fire Department 

 
• No comments. 

 
Administrative/Planning 

 
• Staff will be creating an ordinance for Village Board approval. 

 
 
2. Planned Unit Development – Center Street Milling Co. – Site Plan 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• State of Wisconsin Plan Review is required. 
• Sign(s) will be required to be submitted at a future date and will required to have a 

separate Plan Commission and Village Board approvals. 
• Second accessible ramp shall be required for the raised floor area at the south end of 

the building space.  This also shall exit to grade. 
• Due to the building classification as an assembly, firewalls/fire barriers or sprinklers 

will be required.  
• Adequate parking shall be provided for the events that will be hosted. 
• Recommend approval.  This would be an excellent addition to the village and will 

greatly improve the appearance and condition of the building. 
 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – Meeting April 26, 2018 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 
Public Works/Engineering 

 
• The proposed development could and would be a catalyst for the surrounding area for 

other potential developments. 
• If the proposal is to have only a prep kitchen and all food service is by catering, then no 

sampling manhole or grease trap will be required by the Jackson Sewer Utility. 
• The property is zoned PUD which gives the Village flexibility with the onsite parking 

requirements. The zoning code requirement is one space for each 150 square feet of floor 
area, plus one space for each two employees.  The number of proposed parking spaces is 
close to the number of spaces required.  The Village could approve the proposed amount 
of parking spaces with the understanding of the property owner that future parking might 
be required if a problem transpires.    

 
Police Department 

 
• No comments. 

 
Fire Department 

 
• No comments. 

 
Administrative/Planning 

 
• Great opportunity for initiating area redevelopment. 
• Recommend approval 

 
 
3. Conditional Use – Cathedral Builders – Addition 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• Due to building size of the addition, a State of Wisconsin Plan Review will be required 
and plans will need to be drawn up by an Architect/Engineer. 

• Addition and out building shall have matching materials and colors that match the 
existing building. 

• Sprinklers shall be installed in new addition and shall be tied into the existing sprinkler 
system. 

• Will bathrooms or water needed at rear storage/out building?  Or will this be cold 
storage. 

• Recommend no outdoor storage be permitted 
• Recommend approval 

 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – Meeting April 26, 2018 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Public Works/Engineering 
 

• In order to address Storm Water Management requirements, the Village is requesting a 
letter explaining the impact or exchange of impermeable surface on the site.   

• Provide the Village with plan showing new storm water drainage of the site.     
 

Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

Fire Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

Administrative/Planning 
 

• No additional comments. 
• Recommend approval. 

 
 
4. Planned Unit Development – Cobblestone Builders – Preliminary 

Plat 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• Layout of lots, streets and proposed setbacks appear to be fine. 
• Since there will be no storm sewer, the Inspection Department would like to see all 

sump pumps discharge directly to a swale that takes the clear water to the drainage 
easements. 

• There was no subdivision sign with this submittal.  All future signage shall require Plan 
Commission and Village Board approvals.  This can be submitted at a future date. 

• Recommend approval 
 

Public Works/Engineering 
 

• The Developer shall provide the Village with the proposed street names. 
• The Developer shall provide the Village page two of the Preliminary Plat which is the 

signing page.  
 

Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 
 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – Meeting April 26, 2018 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Fire Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

• No additional comments. 
 
 
5. Cobblestone Builders – Developer Agreement 

 
Building Inspection 

 
• No comments.  

 
Public Works/Engineering 

 
• Staff is working on a draft document along with reviewing the engineering design for the 

development.  The Developer Agreement may not be ready for the meeting for review. 
 

Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

Fire Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

Administrative/Planning 
 

• No additional comments. 
 


	1 04262018 Plan Commission AGENDA
	2 04052018 Plan Commission Minutes DRAFT
	3 Annexation  - Creekside Villas
	1 Creekside Villas, Village of Jackson-Annexation-Petition-Application
	2 Creekside Villas - Site Plan & Maps Submission

	4 PUD Center Street Milling Co
	PUD Letter of Intent
	Center Street Mill Map
	PUD Offer
	CenterStreetMillCo_VillageSubmission
	PUD Impact Statement

	5 Conditional Use - Cathedral Builders
	20180406_141934
	Jackson Addition 11-10-17
	Temp00002

	6 PUD - Cobblestone Meadows
	Development Application - Cobblestone
	Item 1 DEVELOPMENT_APPLICATION_2016 completed & signed 4518
	Item 2 Letter of Intent Development of Cobblestone Meadows
	Item 3 Resident labels of intent Cobblestone Meadow 3 26 18
	Item 4 Proof of Ownership
	Item 5 VOJ Impact Statement 4 3 18
	Item 6 Location Map
	Item 10 Certified Survey Map
	Item 20 Improvement Agreement

	2018-04-06 S8713 PRELIM ENG
	S8713 PRELIMINARY PLAT_2018-04-06
	SWMP Addendum

	7 04262018 Plan Commission Staff Comments



